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THE INTERNET

21Sep99 Draft

· The Internet and the World Wide Web

· The World Wide Web

· Computer Applications and Internet Availability Course

· Disaster/Hazard-Related Web-Sites

· Technology

· Federal Disaster Information Centers

Objectives

To introduce a variety of resources relating to hazards, disasters, and emergency management available on the Internet’s World Wide Web.

To provide some understanding of the strategy for searching for information on the World Wide Web relating to hazards, disasters, and emergency management topics.

To introduce procedures used to gather information via the Internet, including search engines.

The Internet and the World Wide Web

The Internet’s World Wide Web is probably the single best tool for conducting literature reviews and obtaining other valuable information relating to emergency management and disasters. 

Information found on the World Wide Web may also be more current than those publications that have gone through a lengthy review process, such as the typical journal article. 

On the other hand, quality control of documents found on the World Wide Web is not as stringent as that of refereed journals. 

A number of search tools, such as Yahoo, Alta Vista, Lycos, and Excite can be used to identify relevant sources of information on the World Wide Web. 

A number of Web sites, particularly FEMA’s Virtual Library, contain a large number of excellent sources, some of which may be directly downloaded and printed in report format. 

The Internet can also be used to efficiently order documents through a number of government agencies.

The World Wide Web

The World Wide Web (the Web or WWW) gives you a graphical, easy-to-navigate interface for looking at documents on the Internet.

These documents, as well as the links between them, comprise a “web” of information.

The Web lets you jump or “hyperlink” from one Web page to other pages on the Web—like a huge, easily accessible library.

Web sites are like the books, and Web “pages” are like specific pages in the books. 

Pages can contain a wide range of information on a linked computer anywhere in the world, including the following:

· News

· Images

· Movies

· Sounds

· Entire computer programs

A person connected to the Web has access to information worldwide.

The WWW is gaining popular acceptance faster than any other communications medium in history and is changing the way people communicate worldwide. 

Over the last several years, the web has grown to include an incredible amount and variety of information. A common term, “surfing the web,” describes the act of following hyperlinks to pages and subjects, which allows a user to quickly progress to different sources of information related to a particular topic. 

The Internet offers several approaches for accessing stored information on other computers and for communicating with other people. E-mail is the most common means of person-to-person communication on the Internet, and the World Wide Web is the most common use of the Internet to access information.

World Wide Web (WWW). 

There are other methods of accessing information, like file transfer protocol (FTP) and gophers, but WWW documents, commonly called Web pages, are what most people see on the Internet. 

Gopher and FTP files are harder to access: they must be accessed by clicking appropriate directories in descending order. 

Good WWW browsers (e.g., Netscape, Microsoft Explorer) have several significant advantages over other techniques for accessing the Internet in that they—

1. can access these other services, as well as e-mail and news groups;

2. have an understandable interface; and

3.
allow Web pages to display animated images, play sounds, and be truly interactive (with a multimedia personal computer.)
Hypertext

Hypertext refers to highlighted words that have been coded to take you to another page (or section of a page) when you click them. Images or areas on a larger image can also be linked to a web page. 

Hypertext is a very useful feature in accessing information on a Web page; for example, sometimes definitions of words need only be accessed through the hypertext link if you do not know their meaning.

Navigating the Web

Web pages can contain hypertext, images, animations, links to download movies and software, forms to fill out, buttons to press, and interactive media. They link to gopher or FTP sites, e-mail addresses, and news groups.   

A Uniform Resource Locator (URL) indicates the location of a file on a certain computer and how to get it. The URL consists of a number of components, which look complicated but are arranged in a logical way:


Protocol://internet address/path_name/file_name.file_format

1. The most common protocol is called hypertext transfer protocol, or http. A second, less common protocol is FTP—file transfer protocol.

2. The Internet address is the name of the computer being accessed. It will have a suffix specifying what type of site you are visiting—most often either com, edu, org, gov, or net. Foreign addresses have an additional two-letter country abbreviation, such as “uk” for the United Kingdom.

3. The path name may contain several directories, each separated by a slash.

4. The file name is usually followed by a dot (period).

5. The most common file format is HTML, which means a file is a text file coded in hypertext markup language. Others are GIF and JPEG (graphics) and MPEG (movies).

Example of URL

http://www.co.alachua.fl.us/~acem/hazards.html

Address Component
Example

Protocol
http

Internet Address
www.co.alachua.fl.us

File Name
~acem

File Path
Hazards

File Format
html

Computer Applications and Internet Availability of Courses
FEMA’s Internet Web site is regularly accessed more than 150,000 times a week—and that is during periods of relative calm.

After Hurricane Opal struck the South, there were more than 280,000 contacts on the Web site in just one week.
 Appendix

Internet Resources

Hazards, Disasters and Emergency Management Course

Disaster-Related Information Internet Sites:
(All descriptions have been derived from information on that organization’s web site.)

Adventist Community Services: http://www.adventist.communityservices.org/

Adventist Community Services is a national, humanitarian agency involved in relief and community action programs. It is sponsored by the Seventh-Day Adventist Church, but is separately incorporated as a public charity. The following services are provided to the victims of disaster and their families in cooperation with the other government and voluntary disaster response agencies: (1) emergency distribution centers, (2) listening posts and door to door visitation, (3) mass feeding, (4) disaster child care, (5) loaned personnel.

Alaska Volcano Observatory World Wide Web Site: http://www.avo.alaska.edu/

The Alaska Volcano Observatory World Wide Web Site offers information about aviation and volcanic ash hazards and other volcanic risks, with sections covering highlights of past eruptions and current events, videos available from the center, and lots of photos and hypertext links to other volcano Web sites. 

American Radio Relay League: http://www.arrl.org/

The ARRL is national both in scope and in purpose, but with disaster response conducted and directed at the local and state levels. The ARRL is a voluntary membership organization incorporated as a not-for-profit institution. ARRL’s commitment is to promote, organize, and assist at every level to meet the communications needs of people and agencies affected by disaster. They handle messages for police and other public service organizations during all kinds of emergencies including: hurricanes, earthquakes, tornadoes, and floods, motorist accidents, fires and chemical spills, and search and rescues.

The American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/

The Red Cross provides emergency assistance to evacuees, disaster victims, and emergency workers involved in a disaster or threatened by a disaster. Assistance may be in the form of fixed or mobile feeding stations, clothing, mass or individual shelter, cleaning supplies, comfort kits, first aid, supplementary medical care, or blood and blood products. As soon as families are able to resume living as families rather than in shelters, they are assisted with their verified, urgent needs—rent beds, and bedding, necessary furniture, fuel, cooking and eating utensils, health needs, occupational supplies, transportation, and minor home repairs. In doing so the Red Cross uses all available resources from the federal, state, and local governments and private agencies. Additional recovery assistance may be provided when other resources are not available or are inadequate; such assistance may include repair or rebuilding of homes, replacement of essential household contents, or other needs.

Ananda Marga Universal Relief Team: http://www.amurt.org/

During disasters AMURT renders immediate medical care, food and clothing distribution, stress management, community services. AMURT depends primarily on volunteer help both full and part-time, and has a large volunteer base to draw on world wide. AMURT provides and encourages disaster services training in conjunction with other relief agencies like the American Red Cross. AMURT also provides long-term development assistance and sustainable economic programs in order to help under-privileged and disaster affected people.

Applied Technology Council: http://www.atcouncil.org
Asian Disaster Preparedness Center: http://www.adpc.ait.ac.th.default.html
The Asian Disaster Preparedness Center Asian Institute of Technology, Bangkok, is a regional center committed to the protection of life, property, and the environment in Asia and the Pacific. It assists local, regional, and national governments in developing their capabilities and policies through training, information provision, and technical assistance to mitigate the impact of disasters. The ADPC Web site includes pages about ADPC, its information and research programs, learning and professional development programs, the Asian Urban Disaster Mitigation Program, its international consultancies and alumni coordination efforts, and its disaster network. In addition, the ADPC newsletter, Asian Disaster Management News, is available on-line:

Asian Disaster Management News: http://www.adpc.ait.ac.th 

It is a quarterly newsletter published by the ADPC in order to provide “an information channel for the disaster management community in Asia and the Pacific.” 

Association of Bay Area Governments: http://www.abag.ca.gov/bayarea/bayarea.html

The Association of Bay Area Governments maintains a state-of-the-art Web site that includes a series of colorful maps depicting potential earthquake effects in the Bay area. A person can choose not only a specific locale in the Bay area, but also a specific earthquake source (i.e., a specific fault) and then view the consequences of the given scenario. The site includes additional information about the maps, about earthquake hazards in Northern California, and about seismic hazard mitigation generally.
Australian Journal of Emergency Management: publish@kyneton.net.au
The Australian Journal of Emergency Management is published by the Australian Emergency Management Institute, Mt. Macedeon, Victoria, Australia and has a circulation of 3,800. It is distributed without charge to subscribers throughout Australia and also sent to people throughout the world. The journal endeavors to provide an information-sharing forum for all those involved in emergency management.

Canadian Centre for Emergency Preparedness: http//alpha.netaccess.on.ca:80/ccep/

Cascadia Region Earthquake Workgroup: http://www.geophys.washington.edu/CREW/index.html 

The Cascadia Region Earthquake Workgroup was established because of the recognition in the Pacific Northwest of the need for both regional hazard mitigation and public/private cooperation to reduce disaster impacts. The group’s goals are to promote efforts to reduce the loss of life and property due to earthquakes and other hazards in the region, to develop mitigation initiatives to sustain a viable postdisaster economy, to motivate key decision makers to undertake disaster mitigation, and to foster links among key utility and transportation providers and business and industry. The organization’s Web site provides information about the group and its many subcommittees and projects.

Cascades Volcano Observatory: http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov/home.html
Catholic Charities USA: http://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/

The disaster response services of Catholic Charities U.S.A. complement the already established emergency assistance disaster organizations by providing assistance to communities in addressing the crisis and recovery needs of local families. In addition to offering a diversity of services for emergency assistance whenever possible, Catholic Charities agencies emphasize on-going and long-term recovery services such as housing assistance for low-income families, counseling programs for children and the elderly, and special counseling for disaster care givers. 

Center for Earthquake Research and Information: http://www.ceri.memphis.edu/

The Center for Earthquake Research and Information, a research institute of the University of Memphis, provides accurate, immediate reports and information on the occurrence of regional and worldwide earthquakes; research related to the causes and effects of earthquakes originating in the New Madrid seismic zone and the Southern Appalachian seismic zone; studies related to the need for earthquake resistant construction; and advice on the methods, means, and feasibility of reducing earthquake damage. 

Center of Excellence in Disaster Management: http://website.tamc.amedd.army.mil
The Center of Excellence in Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance was developed as a direct result of lessons learned in recent crises in the Middle East, Sub-Saharan Africa, and the Balkans. The Congressionally supported Center opened its doors in October of 1994. Its mission was to create a world-class center of excellence to address a global mandate for the provision and facilitation of education, training, and research in civil-military operations, particularly those requiring international disaster management and humanitarian assistance.

The Web site address above connects to the Pacific Disaster Management Information Network, which is the electronic component of the Center of Excellence. It aims to provide a comprehensive online library of links, publications, and electronic journals; up-to-date information on disasters; country and cultural information; technology for disaster management personnel; and online educational and training materials for disaster management personnel.

International Emergency and Refugee Health Program: http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/programs/internat/ierh/ierh.htm
The goal of the International Emergency and Refugee Health Program of the NCEH, Centers for Disease Control, is to strengthen the emergency preparedness capacity of other nations and to provide assistance to persons affected by complex humanitarian emergencies. The program is dedicated to building and strengthening partnerships in international emergency preparedness and response. This Web site provides extensive information about this program.

Central U.S. Earthquake Consortium: http://gandalf.ceri.memphis.edu/~cusic/index.html
CUSEC is a partnership of the federal government and seven states most affected by an earthquake in the New Madrid Seismic Zone. Established in 1983 with FEMA funding, CUSEC’s primary mission is “the reduction of deaths, injuries, property damage and economic losses resulting from earthquakes in the Central United States.”

Charles Stuart University: http://www.csu.edu.au
In partnership with Tasmania State Emergency Services, Charles Stuart University in New South Wales, Australia, offers on on-line bachelor of social science degree program with an emphasis in emergency management. In addition, the school also offers a Virtual Library on Hazards and Risk that covers civil disturbances and war, emergency management, epidemics, fires, geological events, impacts of disaster, infestation, meteorological/hydrological hazards, and technological hazards. The contents are indexed in several ways for easy access and can be browsed at

http://life.csu.edu.au/hazards/library.html.

Christian Disaster Response: http://www.cdresponse.org/

CDR provides disaster assistance through local churches and agencies in the affected area at the request of churches. CDR will respond with the following programs: initial on-site disaster assessment program; emergency food service (fixed-site kitchen/feeding and mobile food service); in-kind donations of disaster recovery supplies; advocacy for disaster victims (elderly, the poor, minorities); and home repair or rebuilding. CDR will also respond in the event of an international disaster.

Christian Reformed World Relief Committee: http://www.crcna.org/MissionNews/crwrc.html

The Christian Reformed World Relief Committee’s Disaster Response Services has the overall aim of assisting churches in the disaster-affected community to respond to the needs of persons within that community. Its specific emphasis is on helping those churches to provide people—for information about resources, for practical assistance, for the listening ear, and for concern and support—particularly during long-term (6–24 months) recovery. They offer: advocacy, management consultation, assistance to the Red Cross, trainers, needs assessment, construction-(repair and cleanup), and child care.

Church of the Brethren General Board: http://www.brethren.org/

The Church of the Brethren has traditionally been known for debris removal and long-term rebuilding. Another of the ministries available to disaster-affected communities is Cooperative Disaster Child Care. Trained personnel are available, through the national office, to establish child-care centers following major disasters. The disaster service of the Church of the Brethren will vary with the strength and commitment of the districts. 

Church World Service National Disaster Response: http://bruno.ncccusa.org/CWS/emre/

In the U.S., CWS works with and through cooperative-ecumenical faith-based state and local disaster response organizations that engage in preparedness, mitigation, and response activities. Trained volunteer CWS disaster consultants organized along the lines of the 10 FEMA regions facilitate the work of the CWS state and community partners as organizers-enablers, technical advisors, and links to outside resources.

City of San Francisco Museum Home Page: http://www.sfmuseum.org/

The City of San Francisco Museum Home Page is full of information, images, and other data concerning the Great 1906 earthquake and fire, the 1989 Loma Prieta earthquake, and the 1991 Oakland Hills fires. 

Comet: www.comet.net/earthquake
Coastal Hazards Assessment and Mitigation Project at Clemson University: http://champ.eng.clemson.edu/


The Coastal Hazards Assessment and Mitigation Project (CHAMP) at Clemson University  primarily focuses on studies of storm damage to low rise buildings. Its Web site contains information about CHAMP projects, courses offered on wind damage engineering and hazard mitigation at Clemson, and various links to useful Web sites dealing with hurricanes, tropical storms, and high wind. 

The Counter-Terrorism Page: http://www.terrorism.net/

The Counter-Terrorism Page is an attempt to provide a single resource for people interested in the areas of Terrorism, Counter-Terrorism, and International Crime. This site contains many links and documents related to these subjects.

Cyberspace Snow and Avalanche Center: http://www.csac.org/

The Cyberspace Snow and Avalanche Center covers current snow conditions, avalanche education and research (including bibliographies and other publications), archived avalanche bulletins, summaries of avalanche incidents, professional resources (including lists of research centers, weather resources, conferences, and additional avalanche Web sites), and other snow and avalanche information such as statistics and personal accounts of disasters. 

Dartmouth Flood Observatory: http://www.dartmouth.edu/artsci/geog/floods/
This Web site is a research tool for the mapping, measurement, and analysis of major flood events using remote sensing.  

David Baldwin’s Emotional Trauma Information Pages: http://gladstone.uoregon.edu/~dub/trauma.htm

David Baldwin’s Emotional Trauma Information Pages include information about post traumatic stress disorder and emotional response to disasters.

Disaster Emergency Response Association: DISASTERS@DELPHI.COM
The Disaster Emergency Response Association is a nonprofit charitable, educational, and professional organization. Its stated purpose: “As an international network of individuals and organizations active in all phases of disaster planning, mitigation, response, and recovery, we work together to foster cooperation, mutual support, and increased knowledge. In partnership with others, we strive to increase individual and community readiness through assessment, education, training and systems development. We develop and deploy advanced communications, logistics management, and decision support systems to assist in disasters where needed.”

Disaster Management Center: http://epdwww.engr.wisc.edu/dmc
At the University of Wisconsin, the DMC offers numerous courses focusing on the management of disasters and emergencies in an international context. This site lists the center’s many workshops and seminars offered at Madison, as well as other cities throughout the world, and describes the center’s series of self-study correspondence courses that provide distance-learning educational opportunities for those who cannot travel. Individuals can earn a disaster management diploma through distance learning by combining DMC self-study courses with appropriate courses at other institutions.

Disaster News Network: http://www.disasternews.net/

The Disaster News Network is the first comprehensive Internet site of timely news and information about U.S. disaster response and volunteer opportunities. In addition to home page articles about breaking disasters, a unique section of individual disaster news continues to provide up-to-date information about each disaster. The first nationwide database of disaster-related volunteer opportunities is also included on the site. Web visitors can see where in the country volunteers are needed. 

Disaster Planning Site: http://www.disasterplan.com

This site provides original information as well as numerous links to other sites that address disaster contingency and response planning. Some of the links include a sample business contingency plan from Massachusetts Institute of Technology, sample earthquake and tsunami response plans, an article on developing a recovery plan, and another article entitled “Crisis communications strategic planning.”

Disaster Recovery Journal: www.drj.com
The Disaster Recovery Journal focuses primarily on business and industry crisis management. It is published quarterly by Systems Support, Inc., 11337 St. John’s Church Road, St. Louis, MO 63123; (314) 894-0276.

Disaster Relief: http://www.disasterrelief.org

The Disaster Relief home page is a joint effort of the American Red Cross, the IBM Corporation, and CNN. This page offers much background information about disasters, disaster relief, and disaster preparedness, as well as news about ongoing and recent events. During emergencies, it can provide referrals for reaching friends and family at risk as well as locating worldwide disaster relief organizations. The site also provides an on-line “Forum” for discussing relief issues and an extensive library of disaster facts and figures and other disaster information.

Disaster Research Center: http://www.udel.edu/nikidee/drc.htm
Disaster Resources: http://www.ag.uiuc.edu:80/~disaster/disaster.html

The University of Illinois Urbana/Champaign attempts to organize all the emergency management sites. Organizations represented range from FEMA to the American Red Cross to the Mennonite Disaster Service. This site also contains state and local web pages. All sites are easily accessible through hypertext.

Disaster Resource Guide: http:/www.disaster-resource.com

The Disaster Resource Guide—both print and Web versions—is a “one-stop catalog,” updated annually, that consolidates and provides indexes to educational, organizational, and vendor resources in the areas of safety, emergency management, and business continuity. The publishers of the guide describe their goal as providing “resources for prevention and mitigation of disaster as well as resources for response, resumption, recovery, and restoration after disaster.”

Earthquake Map Page: http://civeng.carleton.ca/cgi-bin2/quakes

The Earthquake Map Page—one of many earthquake locators on the Net—offers a world map with red X’s marking five recent major earthquakes. Clicking on an X zooms you in a little closer to that spot.

Earthquake Resource Center Page: http://www.comet.net/earthquake/


The Earthquake Resource Center Page is a very good starting point for anyone looking for earthquake information of any sort. It includes copious links arranged in these subtopics: Good Sites for Learning about Earthquakes; Eyewitness Accounts of Earthquakes; Earthquake Pictures; Slides, Films, Maps, and Other Materials; Movers and Shakers (researchers and writers); Latest Tremor Reports; News about Recent Large Quakes; The Kobe Earthquake; Other Significant Earthquakes; Earthquake Research Centers and Projects; Academic Sites and Seismology Departments; Disaster Preparedness and Relief; and Related Topics. 

Earthweek Home Page: http://www.slip.net/~earthenv/

The Earthweek home page offers a world map dotted with small icons that chronicle recent (within the last week) natural events—from earthquakes to forest fires to insect infestations. Click on an icon and find out the latest about the locust infestation in Iran…(Back issues are also available.) 

Electronic Volcano: http://www.dartmouth.edu/~volcano/

The Electronic Volcano bills itself as “a window into the world of information on active volcanoes.” The site is a source of many types of materials on active volcanoes worldwide—such as maps, photographs, and full texts of dissertations. It offers introductory material in Chinese, German, Spanish, Italian, French, and Russian, and then provides guides to catalogs of active volcanoes and volcano literature. The Electronic Volcano also includes lists of volcanic observatories and institutions, abstracts and excerpts from theses related to active volcanism, descriptions of volcanic hazards, a section on current events and research, and a volcano name and country index.
Emergency Administration and Management Institute: http://www.ias.unt.edu:9510/
This Institute, at the University of North Texas, offers the most extensive resident emergency management degree program in the U.S. The site provides information about the institute, a guide to its educational programs and research, recent news and upcoming events, and the institute’s newsletter, The Mitigator.

Emergency Digital Information Service: gopher://vita.org/


The Emergency Digital Information Service offers situation reports, other disaster information, and access to FTP holdings from the Volunteers in Technical Assistance (VITA) gopher. 

Emergency Information Center: www.m3cnet.com/Emer_Info_Cntr
Emergency Information Infrastructure Partnership: http://www.enforum.org
In the belief that information is the key to successful emergency management in any setting, the Congressional Fire Service Institute, the Federal Emergency Management Agency, the National Emergency Management Association, the National Coordinating Council on Emergency Management, the National Volunteer Fire Council, and the State and Local Emergency Management Data Users Group jointly founded the EIIP to help insure coordinated sharing of emergency management information on the Internet. To that end, the EIIP has established the “Virtual Forum for Emergency Management Professionals” at the address above. This web site provides a means for both locating extensive information about emergency management and networking with emergency professionals around the globe. The EIIP forum is a “virtual arena” for anyone involved in emergency management, particularly professionals from academia, business, government, and voluntary organizations. It includes monthly feature topics for discussion, live chat areas, newsgroups, mailing lists, and e-mail capability, as well as a significant base of information that emergency professionals can consult to aid disaster preparedness, response, and recovery, including a Virtual Library, Virtual Classroom, and a Technology Arena.

Emergency Management Education Network: http://www.unex.ucr.edu/emen/emen.html

This site is to be a gateway to emergency management information on the Internet and to be used to support distance-learning, extension, and workshop training activity.

Emergency Management Gold: http://members.aol.com/dtcrewscem/emgold
A Web site created by David Crews, a certified emergency manager, to share emergency management information with other emergency managers.

Emergency Management Weather Information Network: http:/iwin.nws.noaa.gov

Through the Emergency Management Weather Information Network— EMWIN—the National Weather Service lists all the areas across the country that are currently under watch or warning for thunderstorms, tornadoes, hurricanes, flash flooding, and other extreme weather. It also provides local weather updates and outlooks, world weather, and in-depth information about short- and long-term weather conditions.

Emergency Preparedness News: http://www.bpinews.com
Emergency Resource Directory: http://www.clarknet.com/erd/


This Emergency Resource Directory was created to provide easy access to emergency Web sites around the world. The authors intend it to become the most comprehensive guide to emergency-related sites on the Internet. As of October 1, 1998, the directory incorporated more than 300 reference pages and contained thousands of emergency-related links. The sites are indexed by country, and the directory includes a search engine to aid users in finding information. 

Emergency Response and Research Institute: http://www.emergency.com
Emergency Response Notification System: http://www.rtk.net
The Emergency Response Notification System (ERNS) database includes incidents reported to the National Response Center in Washington, DC, as required by the Emergency Planning and Right-To-Know Act and State statutes. It is sponsored by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Envirofacts: http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/ef_home.html
Created by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Envirofacts is an information system that allows public access to sets of related databases. The system integrates records from five EPA program areas: (1) air quality: Aerometric Information Retrieval System; (2) Superfund: Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Information System; (3) water quality: Permit Compliance System; (4) hazardous waste reports: Resource Conservation and Recovery Information System; and (5) emission data by media: Toxic Release Inventory System. The system allows the user to select records by geographic area, by EPA program, or by chemical. In addition to providing access to specific data records, the system allows the user to place the results on a map of a specific community.

Environmental and Societal Impacts Group of the National Center for Atmospheric Research: http://www.dir.ucar.edu/esig/

The Environmental and Societal Impacts Group of the National Center for Atmospheric Research, as part of its multidisciplinary investigations into the societal impacts of weather, now publishes WeatherZine, an informal newsletter serving scholars and practitioners interested in the relation of society and weather. The site includes interesting statistics on the societal aspects of weather, as well as sections on floods, lightning, agriculture, the general public, and upcoming events. The newsletter is available both on the Web and by e-mail. To subscribe to the e-mail version of WeatherZine, send an e-mail message to thunder@ucar.edu with the subject line “Subscribe Zine”. Include your name and the e-mail address you would like the newsletter sent to. 

The Episcopal Church Fund for World Relief: http://www.pbfwr.org/

The Fund responds to domestic disaster principally through the Church’s network of nearly one hundred U.S. dioceses and over 8,200 parishes. The Fund sends immediate relief grants of such basics as food, water, medical assistance, and financial aid within the first 90 days to areas torn by natural or man-made disaster. Diocesan bishops provide a vital communication link through their first-hand assessment of the scope of need and priority of response, which is often ecumenical. Follow-up response to crisis situations, within a three-month to two-year period, is provided through rehabilitation grants, which often means to rebuild, to replant ruined crops, and to counsel those in trauma.

EQE International’s Home Page: http://www.eqe.com/index.html

The EQE International’s home page contains EQE reports and publications, including an earthquake home preparedness guide; news regarding recent disaster events; numerous links to other Internet sources; and information about the risk assessment and design services available from this international engineering consulting firm.

Federal Emergency Management Agency “FEMA for Kids” Web site: http://www.fema.gov/kids/

The Federal Emergency Management Agency FEMA for Kids Web site offers games, stories, audios, fun facts, and activities that deliver a serious message to children concerning disaster preparedness and mitigation. The site is appropriate for most children grades three and above and can be used without adult assistance, although it is designed to support classroom-wide use. It is interactive and children can submit jokes, feedback, poems, essays, and artwork to be posted. Users are also invited to become Disaster Action Kids by completing selected assignments, including games and quizzes. Successful applicants receive a certificate, signed by the FEMA director, proclaiming them a Disaster Action Kid, and become part of an “elite” e-mail group. The site includes a map that shows possible hazards for each state and which states have ongoing presidentially declared disasters (users can obtain the latest information about these disasters, as well as audio and video clips); information about how to prepare for and recover from disasters; facts about hurricanes, tornadoes, earthquakes, fires and floods, including what to do if caught in a disaster; and teachers’ resources, along with a bibliography and a list of other disaster-related Web sites. 

FEMA’s background page on floods: http://www.fema.gov/fema/flood.html

FEMA’s background page on floods and flood fact sheet provides basic, but essential, information about flood hazards and flood damage and injury prevention. 

FEMA’s Fact Sheet on Hurricanes: http://www.fema.gov/fema/hurricaf.html

FEMA’s Fact Sheet on hurricanes, includes information about what to do before, during, and after a hurricane and steps to take to effect long-term mitigation.

FEMA’s Fact Sheet on Tornadoes: http://www.fema.gov/fema/tornadof.html

FEMA’s Fact Sheet on tornadoes covers personal tornado preparedness, response, and recovery. 

Flood Hazard Research Centre: http://www.mdx.ac.uk/www/gem/fhrs.htm
The Flood Hazard Research Centre is an interdisciplinary center based in the School of Geography and Environmental Management at Middlesex University in Great Britain. The center studies the interaction between people and the environment, analyzes environmental policy, and provides teaching and training in these areas. As one might suspect from its name, much of the center’s research focuses on the management of water. The site describes courses, research, publications, and other center activities.

Floodplain Management Association: http://www.floodplain.org
Includes full-text articles, a calendar of upcoming events, a list of job opportunities, a catalog of publications available free or at nominal cost, a directory of associations, a register of firms and consultants in floodplain management, a list of newsletters dealing with flood issues (with hypertext links to them, if available), a section on the basics of floodplain management, and a catalog of Web links.

Friends Disaster Service, Inc.(FDS): http://www.quaker.org/

As personnel and resources are available, Friends Disaster Service, Inc., provides cleanup and rebuilding assistance to disaster victims. This free service is provided without regard to race, creed, gender, or religious affiliation. However, particular attention is paid to elderly, handicapped, low income, and uninsured persons. In most cases FDS is unable to provide building material, and therefore looks to network with other National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster organizations, inter-faiths, and unmet needs committees who may provide these materials.

Ft. Lauderdale Sun-Sentinel’s Hurricane ‘95 Home Page: 

http://www.sun-sentinel.com/storm/

The Ft. Lauderdale Sun-Sentinel’s Hurricane ‘95 home page is an excellent site for information on preparing for and recovering from hurricanes. 

Global Change Master Directory: http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/

The Global Change Master Directory offers an on-line search and retrieval system for persons interested in identifying earth science data sets for educational and research needs. The heart of the directory is a database of 3400 earth science entries. It includes references to data held at many federal agencies, universities, and foreign countries, and covers atmospheric, land, ocean, and solid earth science.

Global Health Disaster Network: http://www.pitt.edu/~ghdnet/GHDNET/

The Global Health Disaster Network is a Net site created to make disaster health and medical information available globally. It includes an extensive bibliography of journal articles on disaster medicine, copious links to other sites, and access to the World Association for Disaster and Emergency Medicine Web page. 

Guide to Emergency Services World Wide: http://www.catt.citri.edu.au/emergency/es-index.html

Guide to Emergency Services World Wide includes information about organizations around the world that provide assistance before, during, and after an emergency.

Hazards Research Lab: http://www.cla.sc.edu/geog/hrl/home.html

The HRL, in the Department of Geography at the University of South Carolina, was established in 1995 to conduct research and graduate training on the use of geographic information processing techniques in environmental hazards analysis and management. The HRL home page provides information on the laboratory’s mission, staff, current projects, and publications. This site now includes an index of individuals and groups using, or studying the use of, geographical information system technology in hazards/disaster management and research. 

INCEDE—The International Center for Disaster-Mitigation Engineering: http://incede.iis.u-tokyo.ac.jp/incede_home.html

INCEDE—The International Center for Disaster-Mitigation Engineering. This site has general information about INCEDE; abstracts of all INCEDE reports and back issues of INCEDE newsletters; summaries of recent research, including an extensive report on the Kobe earthquake; and other sections on recent disasters, hazard mitigation, severe weather, hydrology, remote sensing, etc. 

Incorporated Research Institutions for Seismology: http://www.iris.edu

IRIS is a university research consortium dedicated to exploring the earth’s interior through the collection and distribution of seismographic data. IRIS programs contribute to scholarly research, education, earthquake hazard mitigation, and the verification of the Comprehensive Test Ban Treaty. Besides abundant information activity around the globe, users can click on the map to obtain information from any of 40 world seismic stations, as well as details about earthquakes that have occurred in the last 5 years or last 30 minutes.

Institute of Crisis Management: http://www.crisisexperts.com
Founded in 1990, the Institute for Crisis Management is a consulting firm that helps companies, non-profit organizations, and government agencies in the U.S. and abroad reduce the likelihood of business crisis events and lessen their impact when they cannot be avoided. The address is 1161 East Broadway, Louisville, KY 40204. Phone (502) 584-0402.

Integrated Risk Information: http://rtk.net/www/datadoc/datalist.html
Integrated Risk Information is a reference document that contains EPA information used in determining safe levels of human and environmental exposure to chemicals. The effects of chronic and acute exposure to carcinogens on human health are detailed, and the regulatory status of over 450 chemicals is provided. Evaluations of the data are included and assist with comparison of information.

International Association of Fire Chiefs: http://www.ichiefs.org
International Association of Volcanology and Chemistry of the Earth’s Interior Web Site: http://geont1.lanl.gov/HEIKEN/ONE/IAVCEI_HOME_PAGE.HTML

The International Association of Volcanology and Chemistry of the Earth’s Interior web site includes information about the association’s structure, purpose, and programs and about many of association’s members. It also offers a publication list, a list of safety recommendations for volcanologists and the general public, a list of upcoming conferences, and numerous links to other volcanology sites on the Web. 

International Association of Wildland Fire Web Site: http://www.neotecinc.com/wildfire/

The International Association of Wildland Fire Web site offers articles and other information from the current issue of Wildfire, the association’s quarterly bulletin. 

International Center for Disaster-Mitigation Engineering: 

http://incede.iis.u-tokyo.ac.jp/Incede.html
International Emergency and Refugee Health Program: http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/programs/internat/ierh/ierh.htm

The goal of the International Emergency and Refugee Health Program of the National Center for Environmental Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, is to strengthen the emergency preparedness capacity of other nations and to provide assistance to persons affected by complex humanitarian emergencies. This Web site provides extensive information about the program. 

International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies

http://www.icrc.org/
International Hurricane Center: http://www.flu.edu/~hurrican/
Located at Florida International University, the Web site of the International Hurricane Center includes a description of the center, summaries of various research now being conducted, a list of past and upcoming events hosted by the center, information on education and training available, biographical sketches of center staff, full-text publications, and links to other hurricane Web sites. 

ISA Research Committee on Disasters: http://www.ias.unt.edu:9510/mead.html/
John A. Blume Earthquake Engineering Center Home Page: http://blume.stanford.edu/

The John A. Blume Earthquake Engineering Center Home Page provides information about current research and publications available from the center, as well as the latest center newsletter. 

Leadership Coalition for Global Business Protection: www.lcgbp.org
Formed in 1997, the purpose of this group is to encourage business and industry to work with public-sector emergency managers in the U.S. and abroad. Coalition literature states the group’s objectives as:

· To promote a sense of urgency among corporate and public leaders about the need to focus on disaster mitigation and preparation.

· To create information that will enable business and government leaders to assess their level of preparedness.

· To provide information to government and business leaders about their responsibilities to protect public and private funds and physical assets.

· To encourage public and private sector cooperation and strengthen partnerships in disaster planning and management.

· To foster understanding and appreciation of the role of business in community disaster recovery.

· To expand mitigation and preparation efforts to include business disruptions.

Lutheran Disaster Response: http://www.lcms.org/bhcm/ldr.html

Lutheran Disaster Response is an inter-Lutheran program in the U.S. supported by Evangelical Lutheran’s Church in America Domestic Disaster and Lutheran Church Missouri Synod World Relief Funds. When a major disaster occurs, response by the board may include the following: consultants, volunteers, emergency supplies or emergency funds. Pastoral counseling, and facilities, expertise, and resources of Lutheran congregations, colleges, service agencies homes for the aged, hospitals, camps, and so forth are frequently available. Lutheran Disaster Response provides emergency assistance in disasters, while requests for longer term assistance are considered by the individual church bodies.

Main Water Resources page of the U.S. Geological Survey: http://h2o.usgs.gov/

The main water resources page of the U.S. Geological Survey directs readers to reports of current floods or other hydrologic events. Many of the local sites referred to post notes from field crews and provide special reports on emergency activities. The site includes a page offering current stream flow conditions for many states.

MedicCom Bullentin Board System: http://mediccom.org
The MedicCom bulletin board describes itself as the largest disaster medicine, management, and mitigation bulletin board in the country. The site provides access not only to the messages exchanged through the bulletin board, but also to numerous downloadable files on disaster management archived at the site.

Mennonite Disaster Services: http://www.menno-disaster-service.org/

The Mennonite, Brethren in Christ, and related Anabaptist constituent churches respond to disaster events through MDS to help meet the needs of disaster victims. Special emphasis will be placed on helping those least able to help themselves, such as the elderly, the handicapped, the widowed, etc. Although the major thrust of its traditional disaster assistance is in the areas of post-disaster cleanup and building repair, MDS personnel are willing to expand their areas of involvement where there is a need and when a sufficient number of volunteers are available. MDS workers are volunteers who serve without pay. They carry out their disaster assistance activities, supported by the larger regional and bi-national network, in a spirit of cooperation with the various agencies of the government and with other volunteer disaster service organizations.

NASA/Aimes Research Center: http://stonefly.arc.nasa.gov
The National Aeronautics Space Administration/Aimes Research Center has developed an emergency information server called the StoneFly Project. This server provides the latest information on disaster relief efforts, weather, earthquakes, and emergency response groups worldwide. Future expansion of this home page will include desktop video-teleconferencing for emergency preparedness officials and disaster relief responders at the site of a disaster. StoneFly also offers a newsletter for emergency preparedness officials.

National Academy Press: www.nap.edu
The National Academy Press has launched a major initiative to provide full-text documents via the World Wide Web. Their long range goal is to establish a complete archive of the almost 10,000 volumes published by the press this century. Over 1,000 works are available, and several deal with natural hazards and disasters.

Environmental and Societal Impacts Group Web site: http:/www.dir.ucar.edu/esig/socasp/

The National Center for Atmospheric Research, Environmental and Societal Impacts Group (ESIG), Web site includes a section on societal impacts of weather. The site provides access to ESIG’s bi-monthly Internet newsletter WeatherZine for persons interested in research and practice in the societal aspects of weather, as well as the Weather Impacts Journal—a virtual journal that lists scholarly publications relevant to the societal aspects of weather. Beyond this the site offers sections for user groups (the insurance industry, emergency management/hazards planning, agriculture, the media, and the general public); pages on various phenomena (El Niño, tornadoes, extreme temperature, floods, tropical cyclones, winter, lightning); indexes of community and research tools (people and organizations, upcoming events, bibliographic resources, Web links, mailing lists, and news groups); and economic and casualty data.

National Coordinating Council on Emergency Management Web site: http://www.nccem.org/

The NCCEM Web site includes information about the council, its mission, and its Certified Emergency Manager program; details about NCCEM conferences; a Topic of the Month section; lists of NCCEM partners and experts; news regarding current issues in emergency management; and copious links to other emergency-management-related sites. 

Natural Disaster Reference Database: http://ltp.gsfc.nasa.gov/ndrd/disater/main.html

The Natural Disaster Reference Database is a bibliographic database on research, programs, and results which relate to the use of satellite remote sensing for disaster mitigation. This site also provides you with a link to the Disaster Finder Web site, which is a complete index to the best disaster sites on the net.

National Emergency Management Association: http://www.nemaweb.org
The Web site of the NEMA includes information on NEMA’s history, publications, committees, and membership, as well as lists of upcoming conferences, information on regional communications, updates on current legislation and other federal issues, and State contact information. Included is NEMA’s extensive Hazard Mitigation Grant Program data base. This index tracks all federally funded Hazard Mitigation Grant Program projects. Currently, it includes over 600 projects in 32 States. The data base is intended to help State hazard mitigation officers share ideas and design practicable hazard mitigation projects.

National Emergency Resource Information Network: http://www.cdd.sc.edu/4nerin
National Emergency Resource Information Network (NERIN) is a project of the Alliance of Information and Referral Systems, the Telecommunications and Information Infrastructure Assistance Program, National Telecommunications and Information Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce. 

The NERIN homepage provides information about the network model development as well as a means to discuss and comment on the project. The goals of the NERIN project are:

(1) Create a model of an information infrastructure that will use technology to strengthen communities nationwide to prepare for, respond to and recover from disasters.

(2) Create a model that will demonstrate how community information and referral agencies in partnership with emergency preparedness and response agencies can establish or enhance protocols for information networks to connect people and resources.

(3) Create a model that will ensure that information will be appropriate and accurate, based on professional standards and training, and will make a meaningful difference to people and organizations. It is accessible to all.

National Emergency Response Team: E-MAIL ONLY to usanert@aol.com

National Emergency Response Team’s program concentrates its efforts in three major areas of disaster assistance. The heart of the program is to provide Emergency Mobile Trailer Units (EMTU) to places where and when a major disaster occurs. The EMTUs are used tractor trailers, converted into completely self contained, modest living units for up to 8–10 people. These units are delivered to disaster struck families and emergency relief workers by volunteer truck drivers and concerned trucking firms within a 12-to-24–hour time frame, for a 30-to-60–day period. The second major area of concentration is an Educational Emergency Preparedness Program. The program is aimed at America’s Youth and the family unit, Ready Freddy, is their mascot. The third area is to create a database of information open to the public through the use of an electronic bulletin board and a Web site.

National Hurricane Center: http://www.nhc.noaa.gov
The NHC is a component of the Tropical Prediction Center (TPC), whose mission, as stated on its Web site,  “is to save lives and protect property by issuing watches, warnings, forecasts, and analyses of hazardous weather conditions in the tropics. TPC products are generated for use in both domestic and international communities.” The NHC “maintains a continuous watch on tropical cyclones over the Atlantic, Caribbean, Gulf of Mexico, and the Eastern Pacific from  May 15 through November 30. The Center prepares and distributes hurricane watches and warnings for the general public, and also prepares and distributes marine and military advisories for other users. During the `off-season’ NHC provides training for U.S. emergency managers and representatives from many other countries that are affected by tropical cyclones. NHC also conducts applied research to evaluate and improve hurricane forecasting techniques, and is involved in public awareness programs.”

National Institute for Urban Search and Rescue Home Page: http://niusr.org/welcome.html

The NI/USR home page includes, among other items, the latest issue of the NI/USR newsletter Press On; a compendium of seismic information locations on the Net; earthquake preparedness information for child safety; and information about NI/USR itself. 

National Lightning Safety Institute: http://adgrafix.iserver.com/nlsi/home.htm
National Oil and Hazardous Substances Response System: http://www.nrt.org
The National Oil and Hazardous Substances Response System is the federal government’s mechanism for emergency response to discharges of oil into navigable waters of the U.S. and releases of chemicals into the environment. National Response Team membership consists of 16 federal agencies with interests and expertise in emergency response to pollution incidents. This Web site is designed for “all members of the HAZMAT [hazardous materials] and oil community,” and includes “information about prevention, preparedness, response, and recovery.” 

National Organization for Victim Assistance: http://www.try-nova.org/

NOVA is guided by four purposes: to serve as the national advocate in support of victim rights and services; to provide direct services to victims; to be an educational resource and support to victim assistance professionals; and to be of service to its members. NOVA has eight regional locations around the U.S. NOVA has 11 paid staff, fully trained to work with traumatized victims and survivors of crimes and disasters. The National Crisis Response Team consists of more than 1,100 trained crisis responders spread out around the country who respond on short notice to go out on a team. Services provided by NOVA’s National Crisis Response Team Project vary according to the demands of the particular situation and the needs of the people affected by the disaster.

National Security Institute’s Counter Terrorism Page: http://nsi.org/terrorism.html


This site contains a variety of articles dealing with terrorism legislation and executive orders, terrorism facts, commentary, and terrorism precautions.

National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster (NVOAD): http:\\www.vita.org\nvoad

National Weather Service: http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om
The NWS Office of Meteorology, Web site contains full-text weather service publications—including hazard awareness materials on hurricanes, tornadoes, thunderstorms and lightning, floods, winter weather, and other topics. It also offers 1995 natural hazard statistics, as well as disaster survey reports and evaluations of NWS performance in recent disasters.

Natural Hazards Mitigation Group, University of Geneva: http://www.unige.ch/hazards
Natural Hazards Research Center: http://www.es.mq.edu.au/nhrc
Publishers of the National Hazards Quarterly. The Research Center is associated with Macquarie University in North Ryde, NSW, Australia, and is a source for natural hazards publications.

Natural Hazards Research and Applications Information Center:

http://adder.colorado.edu/~hazctr/Home.html
Since its formation in 1975, the Natural Hazards Center has published hazards/disaster research working papers—a series initiated to aid the rapid distribution of research findings and other information both to scholars directly involved in hazards research and to the larger circle of interested persons.

Nazarene Disaster Response: http://ndr.nazarene.org/

This organization aims to bring about social transformation for suffering and marginalized peoples by promoting indigenous leadership and local organizational development through training, technical expertise and fund-raising assistance. While Nazarene Disaster Response is a new organizational structure, members and friends of the Church of the Nazarene have been active in responding to disasters in the U.S. and abroad for many years. It has recently appointed national and regional project directors and begun development of volunteer training programs.

New England States Emergency Consortium: http://www.serve.com/NESEC
This site includes sections describing the New England States Emergency Consortium (NESEC), surveying the various hazards of the region and actions that can be taken to limit their effects, listing regional resources to aid mitigation, outlining current NESEC projects, and providing other news about the agency.

NIOSH Pocket Guide: http://www.niosh.gov//docuent
This Guide to Chemical Hazards from the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health contains critical industrial hygiene date for approximately 675 chemicals regularly found in the workplace.

Northwest Medical Teams International: http://www.nwmti.org/

The purpose of NWMTI’s Disaster Relief is to demonstrate the love of Christ through an emergency response of short duration (less than 6-12 months) to a sudden mass incident that has produced a profoundly negative effect on communities. Responses are targeted at those people who do not have the resources to recover without external assistance. NWMTI volunteer teams have been on the front lines of 50 major disasters within the last two decades, providing emergency medical care, food, and shelter for the victims. These teams include, but are not limited to, emergency medical teams, feeding teams, and construction teams.

Nuclear Control Institute: http://www.nci.org/nci-nt.htm


This Nuclear Control Institute (NCI) page deals with “nuclear terrorism and how to prevent it.” The site lists many references and provides links to other sites, as well as to a place where you can express your concerns on nuclear issues.

Operation Fresh Start: http://www.sustainable.doe.gov/freshstart/

Operation Fresh Start is a Department of Energy initiative designed to help individuals and communities incorporate sustainable principles and technologies into their plans when they recover from a flood, earthquake, or other disaster. Operation Fresh Start is a gateway to information from a variety of federal agencies that deal with disaster recovery, and the Web site offers a host of resources one can use to rebuild a community, business, or home—not just the way it was before the disaster, but healthier, more energy efficient, less expensive, safer, and more livable—in short, more sustainable. 

Pacific Emergency Management Center: http://www.simeon.org
Pan American Health Organization (PAHO): http://www.paho.org
The Phoenix Society for Burn Survivors: 

http://www.burns-phoenix-society.org/

As of 1995, three hundred of this society’s “area coordinators” throughout the U.S., and seventy in twenty foreign countries, give their time to support burn survivors and their families on a volunteer basis. All members are burn survivors or the parent of a burned child. In the event of a disaster involving burn injury, they are called upon by the Red Cross to counsel patients and their families. Some of the services provided are peer counseling, book and video resource library, speakers bureau, patient advocacy, paramedical cosmetology, disaster response, newsletters, school and work re-entry programs, burn camps, world burn congresses, and burn research.

The Points of Light Foundation: http://www.pointsoflight.org/

In October 1993, The Points of Light Foundation initiated a new program, Volunteer Centers-Partners in Disaster Response, designed to guide volunteer centers, and other agencies through the establishment of local area disaster preparedness plans and the management of spontaneous unaffiliated volunteers. The most fundamental aspect of the program is recognizing the existing disaster response experts and supporting them in providing relief to disaster victims. The goal is to build enhanced community disaster plans, incorporating the unique expertise of governmental, community, human service, and voluntary organizations. The ultimate result will be better mobilization of both the public and private sectors to protect communities and provide assistance to those in need.

Presbyterian Church (USA), Presbyterian Disaster Assistance: http://www.pcusa.org/pcusa/wmd/pda/index.html

Presbyterian Disaster Assistance congregations and mission partners of the Presbyterian Church (USA) assist communities adversely affected by crises and catastrophic events. On a local level, members provide volunteer and material assistance. National support is usually in the form of financial grants to church-based or interfaith relief efforts. The Presbyterian Church (USA) also provides trained volunteers who participate in the Cooperative Disaster Child Care Program. 

President’s Commission on Critical Infrastructure Protection: http://www.pccip.gov
Contains hazard mitigation relevant information.

Private and Public Businesses Inc. (PPBI): http://www.PPBI.org

This is the home page of a new not-for-profit corporation, Private and Public Businesses Inc., established to act as a clearing house for the exchange of information between emergency managers, public agencies, and private businesses through communication, training, and standards setting.

Project Safeside: http://www.weather.com/safeside/

Project Safeside is a joint effort of The Weather Channel and the American Red Cross intended to educate individuals and families about meteorological hazards and to increase their recognition of the importance of preparing for natural disasters. The Safeside Web site includes information about extreme heat, flooding, hurricanes, lightning, and tornadoes, plus the creation of a family disaster plan. Besides the Web site, the project offers other information and tools to help educators incorporate weather safety and family preparedness into existing weather curricula. 

REACT International, Inc.: http://www.reactintl.org/

REACT (Radio Emergency Associated Communications Team) Teams agree to monitor Citizens Band Channel 9 with a goal of 24-hour coverage. React Teams are encouraged to engage in all appropriate local programs of assistance to the community. They are to respond immediately to requests for assistance from authorized local agencies in time of local or regional disaster. REACT Teams are encouraged to become part of their local disaster preparedness plan. Furthermore, they are encouraged to take first aid training and to become proficient in communications in time of disaster.

Regional Disaster Information Center: http://www.netsalud sa.cr/crid

The Regional Disaster Information Center (Centro Regional de Informacion Sobre Desastres—CRID) for Latin America and the Caribbean is an information clearinghouse and training organization dedicated to improving disaster prevention and response in all countries of Latin America and the Caribbean. CRID offers bibliographic searches through the Internet, CD-ROM, or direct contact with the center; publication and distribution of bibliographic material in both Spanish and English; direct access via the Internet to an extensive collection of technical documents in full text; distribution of original publications and training materials (written and audiovisual) published by CRID members or other collaborating organizations; publication and distribution of instructional materials on bibliographic methods, bibliographic software use, and access to the Internet; mass distribution of public and technical information materials; and technical advice and training on design and organization of disaster information units. 

Registry of Toxic Effects of Chemical Substances: http://www.niosh.gov/document
Prepared by the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health, Registry of Toxic Effects of Chemical Substances is a reference document that provides an annual compendium offering toxicity data on over 100,000 substances. Extracted from scientific literature worldwide, the information presented includes specifics on mutagenicity, carcinogenicity, reproductive hazards, and acute and chronic toxicity of hazardous substances.

Relief and Rehabilitation Network: http://www.oneworld.org/odi/rrn

The new RRN Web site is a neutral forum for the exchange of information among professionals from over 150 donor, government, U.N., Red Cross, nongovernmental, research, and media organizations in the field of humanitarian assistance. Participants represent more than 60 countries worldwide. The new site includes on on-line RRN Newsletter featuring articles and news on current developments in the field of humanitarian assistance, hey policy issues, a regional focus section, and details of recent and forthcoming conferences, training courses, and publications. 

Right-To-Know Network: http://www.rtk.net
This site features a host of sources of public information, including data bases and text files on environmental issues and toxic substances.

The Salvation Army: http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/home.htm

A goal of The Salvation Army in time of disaster is to field a response team on the scene in an hour or less and remain until the job is done. The Salvation Army disaster program includes, but is not limited to, the following: family counseling, registration and identification of victims, medical assistance, temporary shelter, mass feeding, mobile feeding, collection of donated goods for victims, clothing distribution, food and commodities distribution, furniture distribution, and bedding distribution.

SARINFO! Home Page: http://web20.mindlink.net/sarinfo/sarinfo.html

SARINFO! home page is designed to provide information to and improve communication among all persons and organizations involved in search and rescue. Its sections include SAR News, SAR Calendar, SAR Briefings, Tech Tips, SAR Links, and Weather & Avalanche Bulletins. The site includes an extensive file library. 

Search and Rescue Discussion List: SAR-L-request@islandnet.com
Second Harvest National Food Bank Network: http://www.secondharvest.org/

Second Harvest first became involved with disaster relief in 1989 after Hurricane Hugo. In disaster response its aim, in coordination with other relief organizations, is to work cooperatively so as to act as a conduit for donated food and other essential grocery items. Affiliated food banks are asked to work with local American Red Cross chapters and other relief providers to develop disaster relief plans for serving their communities. 

Seismosurfing: http://www.geophys.washington.edu/seismosurfing.html

Seismosurfing is an index of known Internet connections where seismic data or seismic research information are available. It also offers instructions for obtaining seismic data for persons without access to the World Wide Web. 

Smithsonian Institution’s Global Volcanism Program: http://www.volcano.si.edu/gvp

The Smithsonian Institution’s GVP is dedicated to a better understanding of all volcanoes through documentation of eruptions, large and small, during the past 10,000 years. The program integrates observations of contemporary activity with historical and geological records in order to promote wise preparation for the future. This Web site includes a data base of volcanoes of the world, an on-line version of the program’s Bulletin of the Global Volcanism Network—reports of ongoing eruptions from local observers around the world—a catalog of other GVP products, information about the program staff, and a well-organized set of links to other volcano Web sites. 

Society of St. Vincent de Paul: http://www.northcoast.com/~crusader/stvinny/stvincent.html

The Society of St. Vincent de Paul provides volunteer person-to-person service to those in need, without regard to color, race, or creed. Some emergency assistance is usually provided by parish conferences. Councils engage in various social services, depending upon local needs and available Vincentian resources. Each council and conference is autonomous and is free to select its own form of specialized social, charitable activity. Many councils operate stores, homeless shelters, and feeding facilities that are similar to those run by the Salvation Army. The stores’ merchandise—clothing, household appliances, furniture, etc.—can be made available to disaster victims. Warehousing facilities could be used for storing and sorting donated merchandise during the emergency period. Because of the diversity among Society of St. Vincent de Paul councils in their social service and charitable functioning, it is important for the local council to be identified in the pre-disaster planning phases so that its participation will be effectively coordinated with that of other helping groups.

Southern Baptist Convention: http://www.namb.net/dr/beginnin.htm

The Southern Baptist Convention contributes manpower, ministry, and financial help during floods, hurricanes, tornadoes, fires, and earthquakes. Southern Baptists have built 156 mobile mass feeding, recovery, and child care units. Disaster relief teams have responded to many natural disasters in their states. They cooperate and respond cooperatively to calls from other states and abroad when assistance is requested.

Southern California Earthquake Center: http://www.usc.edu/dept/earth/quake
Stone Fly Project: http://stonefly.arc.nasa.gov
StoneFly is a project of National Aeronautics Space Administration’s Ames Research Center and its Emergency Communications Center. The project’s self-described primary goal is to experiment with the latest in communication technology to provide “real-time” emergency information for emergency management managers and workers. A free monthly newsletter is available.

Terrorism and Political Violence: http://www.frankcass.com/jnls/tpv.htm

This site contains brief descriptions of articles published in the Terrorism and Political Violence Journal. In addition to focusing on the political meaning of terrorist activity, the journal publishes studies of various related forms of violence. This journal is published quarterly and can be ordered through the Web site.

The Terrorism Research Center: http://www.terrorism.com/

This site is dedicated to informing the public of the phenomena of terrorism and information warfare. This site features essays and thought pieces on current issues, as well as links to other terrorism documents, research, and references.

Texas Agricultural Extension Service Emergency Information: http://archnt2.tamu.edu/dbilbo/Taex%20Emergency/TAEXtop.htm
Dr. David L. Bilbo of Texas A&M University has done much work to ensure that disaster mitigation, preparedness, and response are integrally included in the information that agricultural extension agents provide to their clients, and he has developed this Texas Agricultural Extension Service Emergency Information Web site to support that end. It includes the complete text of an excellent guide: “Extension Agent’s Handbook for Emergency Preparation and Response,” as well as separate sections on tornadoes, floods, hurricanes, and winter weather—each of which provides extensive background information and safety guidelines.

The Tornado Project: www.tornodoproject.com/
Tsunami Hazard Mitigation Federal/State Steering Group: 

http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/tsunami-hazard
Tsunami Project, Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory: http://www,omel.noas.gov/tsunami
UCLA Center for Public Health and Disaster Relief: http://www.ph.ucla.edu/cphdr/

The UCLA Center for Public Health and Disaster Relief has defined its mission as developing “a curricular focus area and research agenda that examines how natural and human-generated disasters relate to the public’s health.” The curriculum is being designed to prepare public health professionals for the interdisciplinary roles they play in preparing communities prior to disaster, and during the recovery period following a mass population emergency. This Web site provides information about this new center, its goals and programs, the people and organizations involved in its development, and its current offerings. 

United Methodist Committee on Relief: http://gbgm-umc.org/units/umcor/

UMCOR responds to disaster events by using its experience to show local churches and annual conferences how they can get involved in the most constructive way and by reinforcing local relief efforts with resources provided by the whole church. In the case of disasters in the U.S., local church members characteristically go into action immediately. They offer food, water, shelter, and other necessities to victims, while also conveying the pastoral concern that is often an unseen but urgent need. UMCOR also serves as the primary channel for United Methodist assistance outside of the U.S.

University of Illinois Cooperative Extension Service Disaster Services: http://www.ag.uiuc.edu/~disaster/disaster.html

University of Illinois CES Disaster Services provides extensive information from the Illinois CES on current disasters, disaster preparedness and recovery, other agencies and networks dealing with disasters, and general information on disasters. 

USA Today Weather Guide to Hurricane Information: http://www.usatoday.com/weather/whurO.htm

The USA Today Weather Guide to Hurricane Information includes the outlook for the coming season, USA Today stories about current and recent tropical storms, an overview of the remarkable 1995 hurricane season, and various other articles covering virtually all aspects of hurricanes—from meteorology to sociology. The site offers lots of charts, graphs, pictures, and other visual aids. 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers: http://www.usace.army.mil/index.html
Provides information on resources inside and outside the Corps, programs, emergency operations, and organizational elements.

U.S. Department of Agriculture: http://www.usda.gov
Provides information on USDA program missions and agencies, USDA’s news and current information, Government Information Locator Service, and Topical Guide to Agricultural Programs.

U.S. Department of Commerce: http://www.doc.gov
Provides information concerning the department’s role in expanding U.S. exports, developing innovative technologies, gathering and disseminating statistical data, measuring economic growth, predicting the weather and monitoring stewardship.

U.S. Department of Energy: http://www.doe.gov
Provides technical information as well as scientific and educational programs for technology, policy, and institutional leadership relevant to achieving efficiency in energy use.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov
Provides access to Environmental Protection Agency documents describing environmental information, as well as a number of links to information locators.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention Office: http://www.epa.gov/swercepp
The home page of EPA’s Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention Office. Of use in tracking down information concerning chemical emergencies.

U.S. FEMA: http://www.fema.gov
U.S. FEMA, Learning Resource Center: netcirc@fema.gov
Located at the National Emergency Training Center, the LRC is a library facility and has an on-line library to enable the emergency management community to search for books, articles, studies, and audio visual materials.

U.S. Geological Survey: http://www.usgs.gov
The USGS is the nation’s largest earth-science research and information agency.

USGS: National Earthquake Information Center Web Site: http://gldss7.cr.usgs.gov/

The USGS National Earthquake Information Center Web site comprises pages and pages, maps and maps of seismicity information from around the world. 

U.S. Geological Survey Geologic Hazards Team: http://geohazards.cr.usgs.gov
The Geologic Hazards Team of the USGS conducts global investigations of earthquake, geomagnetic, and landslide hazards. The team consists of eight research groups and three information centers. The research specialties are seismic hazards mapping, seismograph networks, global seismology, engineering seismology, neotectonics, paleoseismology, landslide hazards, and geomagnetism. The information activities include the National Earthquake Information Center, the National Geomagnetic Information Center, and the National Landslide Information Center. The Geologic Hazards Team Web site includes sections on earthquakes, landslides, recent publications, hazard images, solar winds, the Northridge earthquake, and geomagnetism, as well as links to the USGS’s “Ask-a-Geologist” public service and other useful sites.

U.S. Geological Survey National Landslide Information Center: http://gldage.cr.usgs.gov/html_files/nlicsun.html
U.S. Geological Survey Yearbook: http://yearbook.usgs.gov
Traditionally a compilation of brief articles on the progress of major research of the USGS, the yearbook also includes contact information for key Survey personnel and partner organizations. The on-line version provides all of this information to users around the world, as well as a gateway to thousands of pages of data and information that the USGS already has available on the World Wide Web. 

U.S. National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Images Catalog: http://rsd.gsfc.nasa.gov/rsd/images
U.S. National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA): http://www.noaa.gov
U.S. National Weather Service: http://www.nws.noaa.gov/hdqrtr.html
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission: http://www.nrc.gov
The NRC offers a variety of programs to make agency, licensee, and nuclear industry information available to the public. The Web site includes information on improved standard technical specifications, NRC occupational radiation exposure information and plant information books.

U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA): http://www.osha.gov
The OSHA mission is to save lives, prevent injuries and protect the health of America’s workers. 

U.S. Weather Research Program: http://uswrp.mmm.ucar.edu/uswrp.html

The home page of the U.S. Weather Research Program offers an overall description of the objectives and current activities of the program, as well as detailed information about some of its projects and upcoming workshops. The program includes research into both the physical and the social aspects of weather hazards.

Virginia Cooperative Extension Service: http://www.ext.vt.edu/pubs/disaster.html
The Virginia Cooperative Extension’s Web site offers an “After Disaster Strikes Series of Publications”—a wide range of useful material on postdisaster recovery based on earlier publications developed by the Clemson Cooperative Extension. The collection encompasses 30 brief documents grouped into seven categories: safety, food and water, coping with stress, cleaning up, insurance and contracts, landscape and agriculture, and roof repairs.

Volunteers in Technical Assistance: http://www.vita.org/

For four decades VITA has defined its mission as empowering the poor in developing countries to manage their own development by providing technical information. VITA’s information exchange experience and communications capabilities led it to create the Disaster Information Resource Program in 1992. Among other things, the program provides telecommunications and management information systems support to the emergency assistance community. Domestically, VITA has worked closely with FEMA in a partnership (in which NVOAD has also been heavily involved) to develop a national donations tracking system for disasters.

Volunteers of America: http://www.voa.org/

Volunteers of America is one of the nation’s largest and most comprehensive charitable non-profit human services organizations. Many local Volunteers of America units are involved in initial impact services to meet the critical needs of disaster victims, such as making trucks available for the transporting of victims and supplies to designated shelters and the distribution of food and clothing.

Web Site of the National Climate Data Center: http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/

The Web Site of the National Climate Data Center is the climate/weather researcher’s Shangri-La. It includes data from thousands of weather stations around the world, as well as hundreds of images, numerous technical reports on extreme weather events, and a lot of other climate/weather data. 

Web Site of the National Weather Service’s Emergency Managers Weather Information Network: http://www.nws.noaa.gov/oso/oso1/oso12/document/emwin.html

The Web Site of the NWS’s Emergency Managers Weather Information Network (EMWIN)—a cooperative effort of the NWS, FEMA, and other public and private organizations—is intended to provide the emergency management community with access to basic NWS warnings, watches, forecasts, and other products and involves a suite of methods—including radio, Internet, and satellite—to provide this basic weather information. 

West Coast and Alaska Tsunami Warning Center: http://www.alaska.net/~atwc/
This web site includes the most recent press releases, advisories, watches, or warning messages from the center; links to earthquake and tsunami catalogs; an index of the most recent tsunamis; a statement of the West Coast and Alaska Tsunami Warning Center’s mission; a page on the physics of tsunamis; a list of tsunami safety rules; and tsunami pictures.

Western States Seismic Policy Council: http://vishnu.glg.nau.edu/wsspc.html
World Vision: http://www.worldvision.org/worldvision/master.nsf/stable/home

World Vision is an international partnership working with the poor and oppressed throughout the world to relieve human suffering and stimulate transformational, sustainable development. World Vision does this with: (1) child survival activities; 

(2) long-term community development; (3) responding to domestic and international disasters; (4) providing in-kind gifts and services; and (5) promoting reconciliation. World Vision has been involved in domestic disaster response since 1992, with a special focus on mobilizing spontaneous volunteers.

Technology (Software Programs): [To Be Done]

· Emergency Digital Information System (EDIS)

· Geographical Information System (GIS)

Yahoo: http://www.yahoo.com/

This Internet Guide and search engine includes a section devoted to “Environment and Nature/Disasters” that interested persons can consult to discover the latest Net resources. 

Federal Disaster Information Centers

Alaska Volcano Observatory; DOI/USGS, UAF/GI, ADGGS, Fairbanks and Anchorage, Alaska. Monitors and studies Alaska’s Hazardous Volcanoes to predict and record volcanic activity and to implement public safety measures. 

URL: www.avo.alaska.edu
Aviation Weather Center; Kansas City, Missouri. Enhances aviation safety by issuing warnings, forecasts, and analyses of hazardous weather to aircraft in flight and to the aviation community. The center also forecasts weather conditions affecting domestic and international aviation interests up to two days in advance. The AWC is one of nine centers within the National Centers for Environmental Prediction. 

URL: www.awc-kc.noaa.gov
Cascades Volcano Observatory; DOI/USGS; Vancouver, Washington. Provides accurate and timely information pertinent to the assessment, warning, and mitigation of natural hazards (volcanoes, earthquakes, landslides, and debris flows) and performs research into the effects of geologic or hydrologic processes on the landscape (e.g., volcanic gases in the atmosphere, increased sediment transport on streams). 

URL: vulcan.wr.usgs.gov

Center for Integration of Natural Disaster Information; A research facility operated by the USGS to develop better ways to integrate and disseminate disaster data and information. Many other agencies with natural disaster responsibilities contribute date and expertise to this effort. 

URL: cindi.usgs.gov/events/index/html
Climate Prediction Center; Washington, DC. Maintains a continuous watch on short-term climate fluctuations to diagnose and predict them. Assists agencies both inside and outside the Federal Government in coping with climate-related problems such as food supply, energy allocation, and water resources. The CPC is one of nine centers within the National Centers for Environmental Protection. 

URL: nic.fb4.noaa.gov

Cold Region Research and Engineering Laboratory; (DOD/USACE); Hanover, New Hampshire. Provides research on solving technical problems that develop in cold regions especially those related to construction, transport, and military operation. CRREL provides this information to defense services, civilian agencies of the Federal Government, and to state agencies, municipalities, and private industry. 

URL: www.crrel.usace.army.mil

Environmental Modeling Center; Camp Springs, Maryland. Improves numerical weather, marine, and climate predictions at the National Centers for Environmental Protection through research in date assimilation and modeling. The EMC develops, improves, and monitors data assimilation systems and models of the atmosphere, ocean, and coupled system using advanced methods developed internally as well as cooperatively with scientists from universities, NOAA laboratories and other governmental agencies, and the international scientific community. The EMC is one of nine centers within the NCEP. 

URL: nic.fb4.noaa.gov:8000
EROS (Earth Resources Observation Systems) Data Center, (EDC); DOI/USGS; Sioux Falls, South Dakota. Handles data collection and distribution of images from satellites and aircraft. The EDC holds the three decades of land-surface phenomena information within the National Satellite Land Remote Sensing Date Archive. The EDC also acts as the Distributed Active Archive Center, or DAAC, for land processes on behalf of NASA’s Mission to Planet Earth. 

URL: edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/eros-home.html
FEMA National Mapping and Analysis Center and Regional Offices; FEMA; Washington, DC. Maintains baseline disaster management data and develops integrated products distributed to regional offices, which further assimilate local information for emergency management purposes. 

URL: www.fema.gov/msc

Hawaiian Volcano Observatory; DOI/USGS: Hawaii National Park, Hawaii. Monitors and studies Hawaii’s hazardous volcanoes to predict and record eruptive activity and to implement public safety measures. 

URL: hvo.wr.usgs.gov
Hydrometeorological Prediction Center; Camp Springs, Maryland. Provides basic hydrometeorological analysis and forecasts for National Weather Service field offices and the entire meteorological community. HPC meteorologists are experts in quantitative precipitation forecasting and numerical model interpretation. Products provided by the HPC include surface analyses, outlooks for heavy rain and snow, and weather forecasts through 5 days. The HPC is one of nine centers within the NCEP. URL: www.ncep.noaa.gov/HPC

Mapping Applications Center (MAC); DOI/USGS; Reston, Virginia. Serves as the US Government’s leading civilian organization devoted to developing maps and geospatial data based on high altitude photographs, earth orbiting satellite images, and other technologically advances and unconventional sources. 

URL: www-nMDusgs.gov/mac

Marine Prediction Center (MPC); Issues marine warnings and guidance in text and graphical format for maritime users. Quality controls marine observations globally from ship, buoy, and automated marine observations for gross errors prior to being assimilated into computer model guidance. The MPC is one of nine centers within the NCEP. 

URL: www.ncep.noaa.gov/MPC

Mid-Continent Mapping Center; DOI/USGS; Rolla, Missouri. Operates as a major field production facility in the National Mapping Division of the U.S. Geological Survey. Produces paper and digital maps. An Earth Science Information Center, where walk-in and phone orders for USGS products are processed, also is part of the mapping center. 

URL: pluto.er.usgs.gov/xindex.html
National Centers for Environmental Prediction; DOC/NOAA/NWS; Washington, DC. Provides worldwide weather forecast guidance products. This agency is the starting point for all weather forecasts. It is the parent center of Tropical Prediction Center and the National Hurricane Center. 

URL: www.ncep.noaa.gov

National Climatic Data Center; DOC/NOAA; Asheville, North Carolina. Supports programs involving remotely sensed and in situ information on meteorology and climate. NCDC operates World Data Center-A (WDC-A) for meteorology under the auspices of the National Academy of Sciences, with the responsibility of gathering data on global climate and weather. 

URL: demo1.eis.noaa.govnesdis/nesdis_ncdc.html
National Earthquake Information Center; DOI/USGS; Golden, Colorado. Determines earthquake locations following occurrence, alerts appropriate entities, archives earthquake information, and performs active research to improve earthquake detection. 

URL: wwwneic.cr.usgs.gov

National Hurricane Center, Tropical Prediction Center (TPC); DOC/NOAA/NWS; Miami, Florida. NHC and its parent center, TPC, maintain a continuous watch on tropical cyclones over the Atlantic, the Caribbean, the Gulf of Mexico, and the Eastern Pacific (from 15 May through November 30); they prepare and distribute hurricane watches and warnings, as well as marine and military advisories; conduct research to evaluate and improve hurricane forecasting techniques; and are involved in public awareness programs. The TPC is one of nine centers within the National Centers for Environmental Protection. 

URL: www.nhc.noaa.gov

National Imagery and Mapping Agency Disaster Support Center: Washington, DC. Provides products derived from classified assets to U.S. Government agencies.

URL: www.nima.mil

National Interagency Fire Center (NIFC); DOI (BLM, FWS, NPS, BIA, OAS), USDA (USFS), DOC (NOAA/NWS); Boise, Idaho. Serves as primary U.S. logistical support center for wildfire suppression; also serves as a focal point for wildfire information and technology. 

URL: www.nifc.gov
National Response Center; DOT/USCG; Washington, DC. Serves as the sole national point of contact for reporting all oil, chemical, radiological, biological, and etiological discharges into the environment anywhere in the United States and its territories; sends alerts to appropriate entities; and serves as the communications and operations center for the National Response Team. 

URL: www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/hq/nrc
National Severe Storms Laboratory; DOC/NOAA/NWS; Norman, Oklahoma. Enhances national capabilities to provide accurate and timely forecasts and warnings of hazardous weather events (e.g., blizzards, ice storms, flash floods, tornadoes, lightning) through research into weather processes, research in forecasting and warning techniques, and development of operational applications and transfer of technology. 

URL: www.nssl.noaa.gov
National Storm Prediction Center: Norman, Oklahoma. SPC monitors hourly and forecasts severe and non-severe thunder-storms, tornadoes, winter storms, extreme winds, heavy rain, and other hazardous weather phenomena across the continental United States. Its parent agency is the National Centers for Environmental Prediction (DOC/NOAA/NWS).

URL: www.nssl.noaa.gov/~spc
National Weather Service; DOC/NOAA; Silver Spring, Maryland. Serves to protect life and property of U.S. citizens from natural disasters by issuing warnings and forecasts for hurricanes, tornadoes, floods, winter and summer storms, and all manner of severe or extreme weather. 

URL: www.noaa.gov/nws/nws.html
Pacific Disaster Center; DoD; Kihei, Maui, Hawaii. The PDC is a Federal center designed to provide world-class information support to federal, state, and local disaster managers in mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery for disasters within the Pacific region. The PDC is being developed under the auspices of the Department of Defense with the goal of transitioning the operation to an appropriate Federal civil agency at the full operational capability milestone.

URL: www.pdc.org
Rocky Mountain Mapping Center; DOI/USGS; Denver, Colorado. Produces and develops map products and conducts research, concentrating activities in western United States. Facility is responsible for distributing more than 100,00 map-related products of the United States Geological Survey and other federal agencies.

URL: avsrvr-1.cr.usgs.gov
Volcano Systems Center; University of Washington and USGS; Seattle, Washington. Formed to integrate research across disciplines to understand the role of volcanic systems in geological evolution.

URL: www.vsc.washinton.edu
West Coast/Alaska Tsunami Warning Center; DOC/NOAA, NWS; Palmer, Alaska. Serves as the Tsunami Warning Center for Alaska, British Columbia, Washington, Oregon, and California; provides timely tsunami warnings, watches, advisories, and information/education services to the disaster preparedness community and the general public.

URL: www.alaska.net/~at+wc 

Other Sources of Information and Assistance

MicroSoft Tutorial on navigating the World Wide Web. This is a Web site that contains a tutorial describing and demonstrating functions of the Web.

http://www.msn.com/tutorial/dfault.html

FEMA’s on-line Virtual Library. http://www.fema.gov/library/.

International Association of Jewish Vocational Services (IAJVS): 

Phone # Only (215) 854-0233

Because of the unique range of services and activities provided by the IAJVS affiliates a broad spectrum of human services, training and employment initiatives that are frequently needed in times of disaster can be provided. 

International Relief Friendship Foundation: E-mail only to IRFFint@aol.com

The IRFF was founded for the purpose of conducting relief programs, assisting other humanitarian agencies in their relief efforts and for educating our wider society about the problems of poverty, social injustice, and catastrophic events. During times of disaster IRFF seeks to provide the following forms of service: (1) When a disaster hits, IRFF can mobilize a volunteer response which involves the university, business, youth groups, women’s organizations, a community religious network, and other organizational contacts. (2) IRFF also provides direct support and emergency services immediately following a disaster. This involves immediate needs such as blankets, food, clothing, relief kits or other items as requested by the affected region.

United States Service Command: Phone # Only (847) 689-2545

The USSC is incorporated as a non-political, non-profit, charitable organization of patriotic Americans who want to serve their country and actively help others during disasters and other crisis. The mission of the USSC is: (1) to provide federal, state, and local disaster relief agencies with a trained corps of volunteers who provide assistance to the agencies; (2) to provide volunteers for other select missions and functions requested by governmental agencies; (3) to provide a vehicle of camaraderie for citizen volunteers who seek association with like persons interested in serving our country. USSC can be contacted at the headquarters at (847) 689-2545.

� This chapter is based on the chapter “Internet Resources” in Research and Analysis Methods in Emergency Management by Peter Kincaid.  Emmitsburg, MD:  FEMA, Emergency Management Institute, 1999.





